## MAEVE VALLELY BARTLETT

(b)(6)		

#### **PROFILE**

Regulatory and Government Policy expert in:

Transportation, with a focus on Ports and Harbors and Transit Infrastructure; Resiliency, with a focus on adaptation measures in coastal and inland environments and; Clean Energy with a focus on Offshore Wind.

Driven to find solutions on complex issues, by listening, balancing diverse goals, and making decisions. Strong understanding of the policies necessary to create a vibrant economic landscape by promoting safe, secure transportation infrastructure. Adept at breaking down complex issues into relatable parts. Exceptional problem solver and planner with deep understanding of transportation, energy and environmental policy.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

Director of Strategic Development, NE, AECOM, Boston, MA — 2015-Present Offshore Wind Lead for North America.

Business development and planning to assist a large Fortune 500 Consulting, Construction and Engineering Company pivot to emerging areas of growth.

Focus on Offshore Wind, including permitting of Ports and Harbors Infrastructure to foster a robust U.S supply chain.

Focus on Resiliency for Transportation Infrastructure both for new construction and existing vulnerable assets.

# Secretary of Energy and Environmental Affairs (EEA), Commonwealth of MA, Boston, MA — 2014-2015

Secretary of EEA in Governor's Cabinet. Responsible for the energy and environmental portfolio of the Commonwealth, with an annual budget of over \$800 million and a staff of approximately 2,700. Agencies within EEA are, the Department of Environmental Protection, the Department of Public Utilities, the Department of Fish and Game and the Department of Conservation and Recreation and the Department of Agricultural Resources. Offices and Divisions within EEA itself include the Office of Coastal Zone

Management and the Energy Facilities Siting Board. Chaired the Boards of the MA Water Resource Authority and the MA Clean Energy Center

**Undersecretary for Environment, Commonwealth of MA, Boston, MA** — **2013-2014** Oversaw all aspects of the environmental agencies within EEA, the Department of Environmental Protection, the Department of Fish and Game, the Department of Conservation and Recreation and the Department of Agricultural Resources, as well as the Offices of Coastal Zone Management and MEPA.

Chair of the Coastal Erosion Commission

Chair of the Implementation Advisory Board for the Global Warming Solutions Act

Chair of the Electric Vehicle Task Force

Assistant Secretary for Environmental Review and MEPA Director, Commonwealth of MA, Boston, MA — 2011-2013

Assistant Secretary for Transportation Planning within EEA, Commonwealth of MA, Boston, MA -2009-2011

Assistant General Manager for Environmental Compliance, Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority (MBTA), Boston, MA—2005-2009

Managed Compliance of all MBTA Operational Facilities with all applicable environmental regulations, including development, management, and implementation of an Environmental Management System (EMS) to ensure identification of, and quick remediation of, environmental compliance matters. Coordinated environmental permitting for construction projects, including managing relations with affected communities.

Manager of Rail, Executive Office of Transportation, Boston, MA-2003-2009

General Counsel, EEA, Boston, MA—1999-2003

Enforcement Counsel, USEPA, Boston, MA—1998-1999

Special Assistant, USEPA, Washington, DC-1996-1998

Legal Counsel, MA State Senate, Boston, MA—1994-1996

### **EDUCATION**

Suffolk University Law School, Boston, M — J.D, 1994 Wheaton College, Norton, MA—B.A. 1980